From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>
To: VolusiaExposed <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: PRR - Mr. Ensminger 10-23-11 arrest report
Date: Mon, 15 Oct 2012 16:40:39 -0400

The arrest report is attached. Based on the other e-mail thread, it
appears that you already have the answer to one of the questions
posed in this e-mail. I'm not aware of any documentation regarding
the formatting problems that occurred with Deputy Wood's photos.

Gary

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed [mailto:volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 3:13 PM

To: Davidson, Gary

Subject: PRR - Mr. Ensminger 10-23-11 arrest report

Gary:

We are working on an article covering some allegations by Mr.
Ensminger against VCSO Deputy Wood. Could we please obtain a copy of
Mr. Ensminger'ss 10-23-11 arrest report... further, Mr. Ensminger
alleges in a press release that Deputy Wood lost OR misplace some
photos he (Wood)took of Mr. Ensminger's injuries - can you confirm or
deny this alleged lost of evidence by the VCSO - and does any
documentation exist on that subject (lost evidence) ?

thanks

VX
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